

# Locust Grove Chamber Meeting

## June 10, 2015

**Called to Order by:** Toni Turner\_\_\_\_\_

**Pledge:** Jennifer Henson\_\_\_\_\_

**Prayer:** Jeff Kerr\_\_\_\_\_

**Minutes approved:** 1<sup>st</sup> Jennifer Henson 2<sup>nd</sup> Mark Palmer\_\_\_\_\_

**Financials approved:** 1<sup>st</sup> Season Stillion 2<sup>nd</sup> Roxanne Perkins\_\_

### **Old Business:**

Michael Gordon (PSO) suggested that we work through the Chamber's SWOT – Strength, Weakness, Opportunity, Threat

Review Watermelon Fest – what went well, what needs tweaking, do we want to keep doing it?

### **New Business:**

Decisions on the Chamber banquet were tabled until July. Look at who to honor – like teacher of the year. Look at where and when to have it. A committee will be needed to work on the banquet once the where and when has been decided.

A question was raised about what the Board's responsibility is. That should be answered when the revised bylaws are finished.

It was requested that agendas be emailed.

### **Membership Drive:**

The Board might work on things like framed membership certificates vs. window stickers, lifetime memberships, mission statement, pricing (wait one year before changing).

## **Activities:**

July ?? - Chamber banquet

October 31 – City-wide Halloween; Friends of the Library chairpersons

December 5 – Christmas parade

We need someone to chair the parade and to possibly coordinate additional activities that day. We also need a group to review/study/recommend Christmas lights and decorations.

Ribbon cuttings -

Needed: K&D Vapors, Avon, Graphitez, Deann Vaughn, Ray Teigen, ??

Other –

For July's agenda: change meeting time, meet & greet to get to know each other, Christmas chairs/committees, guest speakers/topics, meals at meetings, officers to sign the bank card

Next meeting July 8, 2015 \_12:00\_\_\_\_\_ (time) at Community Building.

Meeting adjourned 1<sup>st</sup> Jerry Yates\_\_\_\_\_ 2<sup>nd</sup> Jeff Kerr\_\_\_\_\_